

From: Birch Kelly, Lindy
Sent: Mon, 12 May 2025 22:11:40 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney – we can do a 5pm call. Do you have a dial in number?

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 4:51 PM
To: Birch Kelly, Lindy <lindy.kelly@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

Hi Lindy – hope you're doing well! Is Congressman Clyburn available for a call in advance of the hearing ? The Secretary could speak tomorrow at 1:30 or 5pm tomorrow.

Thank you so much!
Sydney

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 4:07 PM
To: Birch Kelly, Lindy <lindy.kelly@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

Thanks! They just got started so he hasn't missed much!

From: Birch Kelly, Lindy <lindy.kelly@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 4:06 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

He's dialing in now thanks

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 4:05 PM
To: Birch Kelly, Lindy <lindy.kelly@mail.house.gov>

Cc: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

Hi Lindy! Confirming your boss is still joining?

Thanks!

From: Birch Kelly, Lindy <lindy.kelly@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 6:12 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Many thanks!

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 6:01 PM
To: Birch Kelly, Lindy <lindy.kelly@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

Great, thank you Lindy! Below is the dial in:

(b)(6)

From: Birch Kelly, Lindy <lindy.kelly@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 5:51 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sydney,
Thank you very much for the invitation. Congressman Clyburn plans to join the call tomorrow. I look forward to receiving the dial in.

Have a good evening –
Lindy

Lindy Birch Kelly
Senior Advisor

The Honorable James E. Clyburn
274 Cannon HOB
Washington, DC 20515

(b)(6)



From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 5:40 PM
To: tess_haller@collins.senate.gov; Karina_Gallardo@murray.senate.gov;
sienna_ottinger@hydesmith.senate.gov; [Czap, Rachel \(Gillibrand\) <rachel_czap@gillibrand.senate.gov>](mailto:Czap_Rachel@gillibrand.senate.gov);
[Birch Kelly, Lindy <lindy.kelly@mail.house.gov>](mailto:Birch_Kelly_Lindy@mail.house.gov); [Booth, Alison <Alison.Booth@mail.house.gov>](mailto:Booth_Alison@mail.house.gov);
[Robillard, Daniel <Daniel.Robillard@mail.house.gov>](mailto:Robillard_Daniel@mail.house.gov); [Parker, Sabrina <Sabrina.Parker@mail.house.gov>](mailto:Parker_Sabrina@mail.house.gov)
Cc: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

Hello,

Secretary Duffy is hosting a call on the Air Traffic Control infrastructure plan tomorrow, May 7th, at 4pm.
Please let me know if you Member would like to join and I will provide the dial in number.

Thank you,
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling & Operations
Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE